

# ISLAM TAHER ABULEZZ

New Damietta – Damietta - egypt

Phone : 00201008870949

E-mail : islamabulezz@gmail.com



Regulated accountant with over 10 years of experience providing accurate accounting services to companies, including analyzing reports, creating profit and loss statements, and using data visualization skills. I help companies create realistic budgets. I always work on developing myself. I don't like standing still. I have a passion for learning and self-development.

## EDUCATION

**Certificate:** Bachelor's degree in Business Administration and Management Information Systems

**University:** DELTA HIGHER INSTITUTE FOR COMPUTER

**Rate** : GOOD //

### Other qualification:

Diploma in PFA accounting - IG institute and that are including :

Excel Accounting. - Excel for Business. - Data Analysis with Excel. - Peach tree Accounting. - Quick Books Accounting. - Cloud Accounting. - E.R.P. Accounting system (sales – purchase – Inventory).

## Languages

Arabic / mother language

English / very good

## Skills

- Using Accounting Software.
- Preparing and Reporting on Financial Statements
- Knowledge of Spreadsheet Software
- Time Management and Organization.
- Communication.
- Critical Thinking.
- Problem-Solving.
- Excellent technology

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Accountant in Hyper city mall from 1/3/2013 to 31/1/2023.
- Cashier in Hyper city mall from 1/6/2012 to 1/3/2013
- Accountant in city hyper mall from 1/2/2023 to 31/7/2023
- Professionalism in working on the Maestro program of accounting system (DOS----WINDOWS).

## ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

- Computer science.
- Website development.
- Content creator on google adsense.